
Construction 2020 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NC-01 6999-03-62, 

6999-03-63
This question applies to all NC Region packages.
When a solicitation states 0.25 FTE for 5 weeks, does this mean that the use is 
anticipated for 25% of each week for 5 weeks, or the total full time use equates to 5 
weeks of the project (which is approx. 25% of the entire project time)?

A partial FTE indicates that on some days during some weeks additional staffing needs 
are anticipated.

NC-01 6999-03-62, 
6999-03-63

This question applies to all the NC Region Packages. 
Does the projected time in each package include setup and finals time, or just active 
construction?

Anticipated time in NC Region packages include setup, active construction, and finals 
time.

NC-01 6999-03-62, 
6999-03-63

Does the inspection team need to possess a bridge painting certification? No

NC-04 9140-12-71, 
9140-12-74

Does the inspection team need to possess a bridge painting certification? No

NC-15 1170-20-72 Is this project PWL? No
NC-16 9220-04-73 Is this project PWL? No
NC-27 6425-00-70 Please confirm consultant staffing needs. 1-full time construction project leader for approximately 20 weeks. 1-full time 

construction support staff (Engineer, Engineering Specialist or Engineering Technician) 
for approximately 15 weeks

NC-33 1058-02-73 Please confirm the start date. 5/11/2021
SE-01 1228-28-70 Is BCI certification required? No
SE-03 3130-06-60 Please confirm if this project will be Consultant Leader or WisDOT Leader. WisDOT
SE-04 2220-02-70 Will this project include a Department lead or a consultant lead? WisDOT
SE-13 1228-22-71 Is BCI certification required? No
SE-16 2984-32-71 Is BCI certification required? No
SE-22 3781-03-70 Can the anticipated number of support staff (if any) be provided? 1; Construction Project Leader.

SW-28 5270-01-60
The anticipated project completion date listed on Page 1 of 3 is shown as 4/30/22. Is this 
a carryover project? No, 30 working days with construction completed by August 27, 2021.

SW-46
6998-05-05, 
6998-05-06

The project duration provided on Page 1 of 3 would indicate approximately 19-weeks of 
work; however, the other information provided on Page 3 of 3 does not indicate a 
project duration. Could you please confirm the approximate project duration?

Start in early spring and completed in mid-August. Approximately 19 weeks of full time 
work.

SW-50 1206-06-79

The NOI indicates that the PL must be an engineer instead of the option of Engineer or 
Technician. If our team proposes a non-engineer (technician) PL that has significant 
experience on projects of similar scope and size, can the PL be a technician and the 
engineer requirement be fulfilled by other members of the team? Yes

SW-51 3070-04-61

Could you please confirm if the project duration and staffing (One Consultant Project 
Leader (Engineer or Technician) Full Time for 19 weeks with two Consultant Support 
Staff (Engineer or Technician) Full Time for 19 weeks and one Consultant Support Staff 
(Engineer or Technician) Part Time for 11 weeks) provided in the other information on 
Page 3 of 3 is correct?

One Consultant Project Leader: Full Time for 19 weeks. One Consultant Support Staff: 
Full Time for 19 weeks. One Consultant Support Staff: Part Time for 11 weeks

SW-57 5630-06-72 Are the survey services needed? Survey for final earthwork and quantifing EBS.
SW-57 5630-06-72 Please confirm if the approximate project duration. 22 weeks of active construction anticipated.



SW-63 6918-01-72 Are the WisDOT provided inspectors in addition to the approximate 3.5 consultant staff? Yes. 1.5 WisDOT inspectors and 3.5 consultant staff are anticipated.
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